GOVERNMENT Department of Planning and Environment

Mr Victor Bendevski

Environment & Regulatory Compliance
Borg Manufacturing Pty Ltd

2 Wella Way

SOMERSBY NSW 2250

Dear Mr Bendevski

Borg Timber Processing Facility Expansion, Oberon (SSD-7016-Mod-4)
Request for Additional Information

| refer to the modification application for the Borg Panels Timber Processing Facility at 126 Lowes
Mount Road, Oberon (SSD-7016-Mod-4).

The Department of Planning and Environment (DPE) Water group and the Natural Resources
Access Regulator (NRAR) has provided advice on the modification application. The Department
requests that you provide a response to the issues raised in DPE Water Group and NRAR'’s advice
letter in conjunction with the Department’s request for information dated 24 November 2021 and 20
December 2021.

Please provide the information or notify us that the information will not be provided by Friday 4
February 2022. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide, and commit to an alternative
timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Pamela Morales on 02 9274 6386 or via email at
pamela.morales@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

19 January 2022
Sally Munk
A/Team Leader
Industry Assessments

Attached: DPE Water and NRAR advice letter
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